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TO: Parking Advisory Board

FROM: Anna Gilligan, Parking Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Update on Parking Changes

DATE: 01/03/25

Lot A (Stockgrowers Lot) relocation

At the direction of the City Attorney, all permits in Lot A (Stockgrowers Lot) have been relocated
to nearby parking locations effective January 1, 2025. The majority of the permits have been
relocated to the parking structure, as it is the closest available parking for many permitholders.

Tap-to-pay update

As of the October 2024 Parking Advisory Board meeting, 150 of 660 meters had been upgraded
to fix the tap-to-pay option on the meters. As of December 31, about 220 of the meters have been
upgraded. This is under warranty, so there is no cost associated. We're sending them back for
the upgrade in conjunction with other routine repairs.

Sensor update

As of the October 2024 Parking Advisory Board meeting, IPS had requested additional
information be gathered before determining next steps with the sensors.

After discussion at the October meeting, Board President Domico Rodriguez provided a letter
voicing the board’s dissatisfaction with the progress made with the sensors. This letter was
provided to IPS during a meeting at which IPS leadership presence was requested. IPS confirmed
that they understood the gravity of the situation, and said they would work to resolve the situation
as quickly as they were able to. It was agreed that IPS would work as quickly as possible to send
50 new sensors and upgrade 50 of our meters to have the capability to work with them. Once the
sensors and upgraded meters are on-site, IPS will send a tech for installation and set-up. This
will occur at no cost to the City. IPS is working to secure the necessary approvals for the project
to move forward.



